From: MR JAMES H MATTHEWS < >

To: {DMartin), ("akfl...
Date: 3/23/98 8:14am
Subject: Fwd: UH-1H, 16779

-- [ From: James H. Matthews * EMC.Ver #2.5.3 ] --
Guys,

Theought you might like to see this.

——————— FORWARD, Original message follows -------

Date: Thursday, 19-Mar-%8 11:23 AM

From: Loren Griffith \
TO: James H. Matthews \
Subject: 779 ¢

I am letting you know that the Board of Directors of the Pacific Coast
Air Musuem has finally voted on my proposal to return the above Huey to
its wartime colors.

The board selected the colors of B Troop, 2/17th Cavalry, 10l1st Airborne
Divisien. Looks like your campaigning succeeded. I hope to have it
repainted sometime this summer. I will send pictures once we get it
completed.

We also intend to return the aircraft to flight status. They are a few
missing parts, but I hope to have most of them by this weekend and the
rest sometime this summer.

I did tell you that I would inform you of the board's decision as soon
as I knew 1it.

Loren Griffith
Crew Chief, UH-1H 66-1677%
Pacific Coast Air Musuem




